STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF; *  Settlement Tracking No.

* SA-AE-23-0054
CAMERON INTERSTATE PIPELINE, LLC *#

* Enforecement Tracking No.
Al # 184545 * AE-CN-22-00049

%
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *

*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Cameron Interstate
Pipeline, LLC (“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the
Department™), under authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S.
30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
|
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates a compressor station
located in Moss Bluff, Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
il
On November 29, 2022, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-22-00049 (Exhibit 1).
101
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures

and/or penalties.



v
Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
THIRTEEN THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($13,000.00), of which Nine Hundred Seventy-
One and No/100 Dollars ($971.00) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of
the claims set forth in this Settlement Agreement. The total amount of money expended by
Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil
penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
v
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement
Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any future
enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such action
Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as
proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance
history.
VI
This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the

Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.
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A1
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
VII
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
IX
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof—of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.
X
Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental
Quality, and mailed or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services

Division, Department of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana,
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70821-4303. Each payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form
attached hereto.
X1
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
X1
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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CAMERON INTERSTATE PIPELINE, LLC

BY: w/i/ %
(Signature)

tlichadl lutehingen
(Printed)

TITLE \} e ’\3_{,03‘ LLu .r\.'{'

i
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this 3‘ chl day of
M ar e W , 2004 atHacris Goualy ) Tewas
NOIARY PUBLIC (ID #12035016)0

§§g§_¥’f:,;: SUNAINA LAW
E?:"* 2 Notary Public, State of Texas
=W,
1’3‘@ r'- Comm. Expires 09-12-2027
',.ﬁf.m\ Notary ID 130350760 % '
UNouMA La U
(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

BY&—\
Zm. m«?h amce,

daffﬁw 5

day of

’18:]‘148 DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me thls
i W{«\ll ,20 , at Batan Rouge, Louisiana.
c[)/w SQ il
NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # 51205 )

DEIDRA JOHNSON
0 NOTARY PUBLIC
il EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH
LOUISIANA
NOTARY 1B NO. 61205

(stamped or prmted)
: N> CUVV\VVM 5%

Approved: ( r///// % ///fmﬁ/
SA-AE-23-0054

Aurelia S. Glacometto Secretary
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
POST OFFICE BOX 4312 & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY Q
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 LOLRSIANA
Enforcement Tracking No. | AE-CN-22-00049 Certified Mail No. 7021 2720 0002 7447 1912
Agency Interest (Al) No. 184545 Contact Name Kaylee Gleason
Alternate ID No. 0520-00464 Contact Phone No. | (225)219-2144
Respondent: Cameron Interstate Pipeline LLC Facility Name: Holbrook Compressor Station
¢/o United Agent Group, Inc. Physical Location: 1500 Holbrook Park, Rd
Agent for Service of Process
1070-B West Causeway Approach Clty, State, Zip: Moss Bluff, LA 70611
Mandeville, LA 70471 Parish: Calcasieu

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is issued by the Louisiana Department of Envirenmental
Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Loulsiana Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and

particularly by La.RS _30:2025((_3), 30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(8).
i il : . FINDINGS OF FACT |

An authorized representative of the Department inspected the abovementioned facility or conducted a file review of the facility to determine
the degree of complionce with regulations promulgated in the Louisiana Administrative Code, Title 33. The State regulatory citations for
the violation(s) identified during the inspection and/or file review are indicated below.

The Respondent owns and/or operates a compressor station located at 1500 Holbrook Park Road in Maoss Bluff,
. Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The facility operates under Title V Air Permit No. 0520-00464-V2, issued June 8, 2021, and
is subject to New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) Subpart 1J)).

Date of Violation Description of Violation

Inspection(s] | The Respondent failed to conduct the required initial performance testing of seven (7)
November 22, | non-certified compressor engines (EQT 0001 — EQT 0007) in accordance with 40 CFR 60.4243(b)(2).

2021 Specifically, each of the seven (7) Waukesha 16V-275GL compressor engines are fired by natural
gas and are air emission sources subject to annual emissions testing per Title V Air Permit
No. 0520-004640-V2. The Respondent believed the engines were originally certified by the
manufacturer; however, after an internal review it was determined they were not. Therefore, the
IR Respondent had followed the regulations for engines certified by the manufacturer instead of the
regulations for uncertified engines. The engines have been operating for four and a half (4.5) years,
but have yet to have been tested. Each failure to conduct the required initial performance testing
of non-certified compressor engines is a violation of 40 CFR 60.4243(b)(2) and 40 CFR 63.6590(c),
which language has been adopted as a Louisiana Regulation in LAC 33:111.3003 and LAC 33:111.5122,
Specific Requirement No. 8 of Title V Permit No. 0520-004640-V2, LAC 33:1.501.C.4,
and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

Inspection(s) The Respondent failed to submit the initial written notification of the construction commencement
November 22, | date for each of the compressor engines (EQT0001-EQT0007) as required by and in accordance

2021 with 40 CFR 60.4245(c). Specifically, owners and operators of stationary Spark Ignition Internal
Combustion Engines (SI ICE) greater than or equal to five hundred (500) HP that have not been
certified by an engine manufacturer to meet the emission standards in 40 CFR 60.4231 must
submit an initial notification as required in 40 CFR 60.7(a){1). The engines at the facility operate at
more than five thousand (5000) horsepower and were installed four and a half (4.5) years ago. As
of October 28, 2022, the Department has not received a written notification for the compressor
engines. Each failure to submit the initial startup date notification is a violation of
40 CFR 60.4245(c) and 40 CFR 63.6590(c}, which language has been adopted as a Louisiana
Regulation in LAC 33:11.3003 and LAC 33:111.5122, Specific Requirement No. 8 of Permit
No. 0520-004640-V2, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

n.

File Review The Respondent failed to submit to the Department the protocol for initial performance testing
June 27,2022 | thirty (30) days before testing begins. Specifically, the owner or operator of an affected facility
shall provide the Administrator at least thirty (30) days prior notice of any performance test, to
afford the Administrator the opportunity to have an observer present. The Respondent submitted
the protocol on December 13, 2021 and the Department approved the plans on
December 16, 2021. However, the tests were conducted from December 21, 2021 through
December 28, 2021, a period of eight (8) days from when the Department was notified of the
testing and when the testing began. Failure to submit the protocol for initial performance testing
thirty (30) days before testing begins is a violation of 40 CFR 60.8(d) and 40 CFR 63.6590(c), which
language has been adopted as a Louisiana Regulation in LAC 33:/11.3003 and LAC 33:111.5122,
Specific Requirement No. 8 of Permit No. 0520-004640vV2, LAC 33:1.501.C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057{A)(2).

File Review The Respondent failed to submit the results of the performance testing within sixty (60) days from
June 27,2022 | jts completion. Specifically, owners and operators of stationary Spark Ignition Internal Combustion
Engines (SI ICE) that are subject to performance testing must submit a copy of each performance
test as conducted in 40 CFR 60.4244 within sixty (60) days after the test has been completed. The
testing was completed on December 28, 2021, and the results were hand delivered to the
Department on February 28, 2022, sixty-one (61) days after the tests were completed. Failure to
submit the results of the initial performance testing within sixty (60) days is a violation of
40 CFR 60.4245(d), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana Regulation in LAC 33:111.3003,
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Specific Requifement No. 8 of Permit No. 0520-004640V2, LAC 33:1L501.C.4, and

T

RER

La, RS. 30:2057(A)(2).

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent Is hereby ordered to comply with the requlreme-nts- thit aré !ndl&até& bérow:

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE GRDER, any and all steps necessary to meet and maintain compliance
with the Alr Quality Reguiations. This shall include, but not be limited to; correcting all of the violatlons described in the "Findings
of Fact” portion.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty {3C) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written notification of
the initial start date for EQT 0001 — £QT 0007 as described in Findings of Fact paragraph II1.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30} days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that
inctudes a detailed description of the circumstances surrounding the cited violation(s) and actions taken or to be taken to achieve
compliance with the “Order” portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This repart and all other reports or information required to
be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to the Department at the address
specified in this document.

E

RIGHTFOAPPEAL &

The Respondent has a right to an ad|udicatory heartng on a disputed issue of material fact or of law arising from this COMPLIANCE

ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request with the Secretary no later than thirty (30} days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE ORDER on which the hearing Is requested
and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency

Interest Nurnber, which are located in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the
address specified in this document.

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of material fact or of law regarding this
COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the
Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S. 49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Adminlstrative Law [DAL) Procedural Rules. The
Department may amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice and an
opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely
request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under
Section 2050.4 of the Act for the violation{s) described hereln.

V.

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal of a request for hearing on this
COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action
addressing the same violation{s), although the Respondent is estopped from obiecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a
permanent part of its compliance history.

v

Civit penalties of not mere than thirty-two thousand five hundred doltars ($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The
Respondent's fallure or refusal to comply with this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respaondent to
possible enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty in an amount of not
more than fifty thousand doilars {$50,000) for each day of continued violation or noncompliance.

Vil

For each vialation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in any manner allowed by law, and
ngthing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such penalties.

viglation(s) described hereln. Written comments may be flled regarding the viclation{s} and the contemplated penalty. If you elect
to submit camments, it Is requested that they be submitted within ten (10} days of recelpt of this notice.

Prior ta the Issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting with the Department to present
any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation{s). If you would like to have such a meeting, please contact Kaylee Gleason
at (225)219-2144 within ten {10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E){3){z) to consider the gross revenues of the Respondent and the monetary benefits
of noncomptiance In order to determine whether @ penaity will be assessed and the amount of such penatlty. Please forward the
Respondent’s most current annual gross revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for
the cited violations to the above named contact person within ten {10} days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary
benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify this statement. If the Respondent chooses rot to submit the requested most
current annual gross revenues statement within ten {10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the
Respondent has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.5. 30:2025.

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subparti.Chapter?. To expedite closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settiement amount to resolve any claim For civil penaltles for the vielation{s)
described herein. The Respondent may offer a settlement amount, but the Department Is under no obligation to enter inta
settlement negotiations. The decislon to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer
amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST
TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent may submit the settlement offer within one hundred and eighty [180) days of receipt of this
NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portlon but no later than ninety (90} days of achieving compliance with the COMPLIANCE ORDER
partion. The Respordent must Include a justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The
Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the offer s or is not accepted.

This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is effective upon recelpt,

AE-CN-22-00049 2 COFORM §
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Enforcement Division:

Loulsiana Department of Envirgnrientat Quality Department of Environmentat Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance Qffice of the Secretary

Alr Enforcement Division Post (ffice Box 4302

Post Office Box 4312 Baton Reuge, Loulsiana 70821-4302
Baton Rouge, LA 70821 Attn:  Hearings Clerk, Legal Division
Attn: Kayles Gleason Re:  Enforcement Tracking No, AE-CN-22-00049

Agency interast No. 184545

Permit Division {if necessary): Physical Address (if hond delivered):

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of Environmental Services Department of Environmental Quality

Post Office Box 4313 602 N Fifth Street

Baton Rouge, LA 70823-4313 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

Attn: Air Permits Division

AT COO TN Y A

s Toappe RDER portion, the Respon
of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

¢ Yo request closure of ths CONSOUDAYED £OMPUANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PEMALTY, the Respondent must
demonstrate compliance with the “Order” portion of this COMPILIANCE ORDER by completing the attached “CONSOUDATED
COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL REQUEST TO CLOSE” form and returning it to the address specified.

* Yo expedite closure of the NOYICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY pottion, the Respondent may offer a settiement amount 1o resaive
any clatm for clvll penaitles for the viclation(s) described herein.

s The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.5ubpart1.Chapter?.

+ The Respondent may offe- a settlement amount but the Department is under no obligation to enter Into settfement negotiations.
1t ks decided upon on a discretlonary basis.

*  The Respondent may submit the settlement offer within one hundred and eighty {180} days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY portion but no fater than ninety (30} days of achleving compliance with the COMPLIANCE ORDER portion.

*  The settlement offer amo unt may be entered on the attached “NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO SETTLE” form. The
Respondent must include a justification of the offer.

= DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer is or Is rot accepted.

i you have questions or need more Informatlon, you may contact Kaylee Gleason at {225)219-2144 or Kayles.Gleason@la.gov.

. Date: JM}}
Celenay. Cage

Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Cempliance

ce
Stoney Sportsman

Cameron Interstate Pipeline LLC
1500 Holbrook Park Road

Moss Bluff, LA 70611

Attachment(s)

- Request to Close

AE-{N-22-00049 3 COFORM 1
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LOUISEANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE =

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &

POST OFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY DEQ

BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 REQUEST TO CLOSE

enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-22-00049 Contact Name Kaylee Gleason

Agency Interest {Al) No. 184545 Contact Phone No. {225)219-2144

Alternate iD No. 0520-00464

Respondent: Cameron Interstate Pipeline LLC Facility Name: Holbrook Compressor Station
¢/o_United Agent Group, Inc. Physical Location: 1500 Holbrook Park, Rd
Agent for Service of Process
1070-B West Causeway Approach Clty, State, Zip: Moss Bluff, LA 70611
Mandevilte, .i.A 70471 rlsh:” Ca!caslgu_ :

STATEMENT QF COMPLIANCE Date Completed Copy Attached?

A written report was submitted In accordance with Paragraph Ill of the “Qrder® portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.
All necessary documents were submitted to the Gepartment within 30 days of recelpt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph li of the "Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 45 days of recelpt of tha
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph(s) ? of the “Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 80 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph(s)? of the "Order” portion of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER,

Ali itemns in the “Findings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility Is being operated to meet and maintain the requirements of the “Order” portion

of the COMPLIANCE ORDER. Finai cuggiance was achleved as of;
g : :

feheck the applicable option)

The Respondent is not interested in entaring Into settiement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
— | Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.5ubpartl.Chapter?.

In ordet to resolve any claim for civil penalties far the violations in NCTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY AE-CN-22-00049 the Respondent
is interested in entering Into settiement negotiations with the Department and would [ike to sel up a meeting to discuss settlement
procedures.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY AE-CN-22-00049 the Respondent
Is interested in entering Into seitlement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay $ which shail
Include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-comptlance. The Respondent may submit the settlement offer
within one hundred and eighty (180) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY porticn but no later than ninety (50}
days of achleving compliance with the COMPLIANCE ORDER portion.

* Monetary component = $
—— + Beneficial Environmental Project (BEPjcomponent (optional)= 3
* DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settiement offer and nolify the

Respondent os to whether the offer is or is nat occepted.

The Respondent has reviewed the violations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY AE-CN-22-00049 and has attached a
justification of its offer and a description of any BEPs If included in settlernent offer.

s

1 certify, under provisions in Loulsiana and United States fow that provide criminol penalties for false statements, that bosed on Information
and bellef formed ofter reasonable inquiry, the statements and information ottached and the complionce statement obave, are true, accurote,
and complete. | also certify that | do not owe outstending fees or penofties to the Department for this facility or any other facility | awn or
operote. ! further certify that { om either the Respondent or on outhorized representative of the Respondent,

Respondent’s Signature Respondent’s Printed Name Respondent’s Title

Respondent’s Physical Address Respondent’s Phone # Date

AE-CN-22-00043 1 L0 FORM 2
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MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Loulsiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.0. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Kaylee Gleason

AE-CN-22-00049 2 LOFORM 2





